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Laboratory Bulletin 

DATE: 12 December 2022 

TO: 
Community Physicians and Health Care Providers, Medicine Hat Regional Hospital Site 
Management, APL Medicine Hat All Staff, APL Client Response 

FROM: Madisen Longley, Manager, MHRH Laboratory 

RE: APL Holiday Hours Medicine Hat 

PLEASE POST OR DISTRIBUTE AS WIDELY AS APPROPRIATE 

Key Message 

The Medicine Hat Regional Hospital Outpatient Laboratory Collection Site and the Carry Drive Community 
Collection Site will have reduced service between December 24, 2022 and January 2, 2023. 

How this will impact you 

Please see the following hours of operation: 

Clinic Lab 
Location 

Sat 
Dec 24 

Sun 
Dec 25 

Mon 
Dec 26 

Tues 
Dec 27 

Wed, Thurs, Fri 
Dec 28, 29, 30, 

2022 

Sat 
Dec31 

Sun 
Jan 1 

Mon 
Jan 2 

Medicine Hat 
Lab Patient 
Service Centre 
Carry Drive SE 

0815-
1600 

CLOSED CLOSED 0815-
1600 

0700-1900 0815-
1600 

CLOSED CLOSED 

Medicine Hat 
Regional 
Hospital 
Outpatient 
Clinic 

CLOSED CLOSED CLOSED CLOSED 0800-1600 CLOSED CLOSED CLOSED 

Mobile 
Collections 

No Service Operational No Service 

Action Required 

Please communicate the holiday hours of operation to your patients who require blood collection during this 
time. 

Questions/Concerns 
Medicine Hat and Area Client Services Center:  403-529-8919 
Laurie McGuigan, Clinical Supervisor, Pre-Analytics:  403-502-8648 ext. 1874 

Approved by 
Madisen Longley, Manager, MHRH Laboratory 
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